February 13, 2026

TO: ALL PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS
FROM: TODD BAUN, PROJECT MANAGER

SUBJECT: ADDENDUM NO. 1 TO BID DOCUMENTS FOR DRAKES CREEK PARK
MAINTENANCE COMPLEX, BID NUMBER 26-0004

This Addendum forms a part of the bid documents for the project identified above. All
remaining portions of the bid documents not specifically mentioned or otherwise revised
by this Addendum remain in full force and effect.

The bid documents are modified as set forth below:

1. On page 11 of the bid documents, under SPECIFICATIONS, GENERAL,
RELATED SPECIFICATIONS, add the following:

C. Standard Specifications for Road and Bridge Construction of the
Tennessee Department of Transportation, dated January 1, 2021

D. City of Hendersonville Specifications — a general provision to ensure
project consistency; no standalone document is maintained. Project-
specific adjustments or supplemental requirements may be applied as
necessary.

E. Hendersonville Utility District of Sumner County, Tennessee, Standard
Water Specifications for Subdivisions and General System Additions dated
February 2022, as applicable to water and sewer work.

Acknowledgment

Receipt of this Addendum must be acknowledged by completing the Addendum
Acknowledgment Form attached below. Failure to return the acknowledgment with the
bid submission may render the submission nonresponsive.



ADDENDUM ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

| acknowledge receipt of the following addenda:

ADDENDUM NO. DATED
ADDENDUM NO. DATED
ADDENDUM NO. DATED
ADDENDUM NO. DATED
ADDENDUM NO. DATED

Name of Firm:

Authorized Signature:

Printed Name:

Title:

Date:

Note to bidders: It is the responsibility of the firm to verify receipt of all addenda issued
and to acknowledge them with the bid submission. Addenda will be posted on the City’s
website.



